

Message

From: Cathy Cobey [cathy.r.cobey@ca.ey.com]
Sent: 2018-04-06 10:51:30 AM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]; BUTCHER Nicolle - CBUSDEV&STRT [nicolle.butcher@opg.com]; Turnbull, Vickie [vickie.turnbull@rbccm.com]; Parsons, Lynn [LPARSONS@MCCARTHY.CA]
Subject: RE: [External] Women in energy canada - lunch and learn

I was going to agree. We had a big group attend the first L&L session and I didn't hear any concerns raised about the double events that close together. I'd also be concerned pushing it much farther into June as schools start to end in mid-June and people could start going on vacation.

Thank you,

– Cathy

Cathy R Cobey, CPA, CISA | Partner

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 416 941 1806 | cathy.r.cobey@ca.ey.com

From: Reena Goyal [mailto:reena.goyal@ieso.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 9:30 AM
To: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>; Turnbull, Vickie <vickie.turnbull@rbccm.com>; Parsons, Lynn <LPARSONS@MCCARTHY.CA>; Cathy Cobey <cathy.r.cobey@ca.ey.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Women in energy canada - lunch and learn

Thanks so much Nicolle – I don't think having it on June 8th is a problem. It is a very different event from the Spring Social and pushing the lunch and learn further out into the summer could impact attendance.

Just my 2 cents.

Reena

From: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT [mailto:nicolle.butcher@opg.com]
Sent: April 05, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Turnbull, Vickie; Reena Goyal; Parsons, Lynn; Cathy Cobey
Subject: FW: [External] Women in energy canada - lunch and learn

Looks like Malini is also available for June 8th so we are a go if we are still comfortable with the social being so close to the lunch and learn. We had a similar issue in Feb with the Portlands tour and lunch and learn and we seemed to still get good turn out at both.

Couple of questions:

- Vickie – I made the assumption that RBC is still willing to host but realize that that may have been tied to the FHP connection. Are you guys willing to host the innovation discussion?
- As far as direction on topics to the speakers, are we good with:
 - o Mars – intro of the advance clean energy centre, key disruptive trends and key innovations they are supporting (they have some interesting AI and blockchain companies under their wing)
 - o Enbridge - hydrogen economy and home heating innovations and anything else Malini wants to talk about

- Interestingly Mars and Enbridge just released this report on home heating innovation outlining options to reduce carbon without driving the province or home owner into bankruptcy
- <https://marsdd.us5.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ed45a507f6c7155672dab5bad&id=e1cc8a2e90&e=a1ed196665>

Thanks,
Nicolle

From: Malini Giridhar [mailto:Malini.Giridhar@enbridge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:38 PM
To: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>
Cc: Lee-Ann Lavergne <Lee-Ann.Lavergne@enbridge.com>
Subject: Re: [External] Women in energy canada - lunch and learn

Hi Nicolle
Thanks for the invite. Happy to accept. Copying Lee-Ann for confirming the date.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 11:12 AM, BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com> wrote:

Hi Malini,
Hope all is well and you are enjoying our extra long winter. I guess it must be good for natural gas usage!

Wondering if I can ask a favour. I am on the steering committee of Women in Energy Canada. We have been hosting lunch and learn sessions and site visits for our membership to get to understand the energy world better. We would like to hold a lunch and learn in June with a panel presentation on energy innovation. We would love for you to come and speak about the innovation Enbridge is driving in Ontario. We have just confirmed that Kathleen Kauth is available to come and present on the Advanced Energy Centre and how they see the world of innovation so I thought you would make a great pairing with Kathleen. I will probably moderate the panel and give a brief update on what OPG is doing but the bulk of the hour would be for you and Kathleen. Right now the date we are holding is June 8th and we have a boardroom booked at RBC to host the luncheon. We can try to shift the date around if that doesn't work for you.

Let me know if you would be willing to join us.

Thanks,
Nicolle

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are

not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete. CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 100 Adelaide Street West, PO Box 1 Toronto, ON M5H 0B3. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com